Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORPORRATED

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Board of Selectman Agenda
Regular Meeting via Zoom
Thursday, December 3, 2020 @ 7:00 PM
Please use the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88328352491?pwd=aTJmRWMxMkVIY WZManAxNkZ0ZU1ZZz09
Or Telephone:
US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799
or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782
Webinar ID: 883 2835 2491
Passcode: 058571

1. CALL TO ORDER o g

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 4% * z

3. ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA E -
4. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS = 1=
5. CORRESPONDENCE i

6. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve the Minutes of the November 19, 2020 Joint Board of Selectmen and Board of Finance
Meeting

Approve the Minutes of the November 19, 2020 Board of Selectmen Meeting

Reappointment of Debbie Marvin to the Police Commission for a Term to Expire 11/15/2023
Reappointment of Carol Vaillancourt to the Police Commission for a Term to Expire 11/30/2023

Reappointment of Elizabeth Allard to Youth Services Advisory Board for a Term to Expire 12/1/2023

<IN~ RO

Reappointment of Roberta Avery to the Commission on Aging for a Term to Expire 12/1/2023
G. Tax Abatements
7. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointment and Resignations
A. Discussion and Possible Action on the Appointment of Steven Durel to the Planning and Zoning
Commission for a Term to Expire 12/15/2022
B. Possible Appointment of Timothy Francis to the Agriculture Commission for a Possible Term to Expire
11/19/2023
C. Possible Appointments to Parks and Recreation Commission
I. Dan Eveleigh

II. Tim Daniels
Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




III. Rosanne Tousignant
IV. Nola Weston
V. Anna Ackroyd
D. Possible Appointment of Lindsy Floyd to the Historic District Commission for a Possible Term to
Expire 11/30/2023
E. Possible Appointment of Gerald Dillenbeck to the Economic Development Commission for a Possible
Term to Expire 12/3/2025 (see attached memo)
F. Historic District Commission — Interview — H. Jean Smith for a Possible Term to Expire 11/30/2023
G. Planning and Zoning Commission — Interview — Stephanie Smith for a Possible Term to Expire
12/15/2022
8. Discussion and Possible Action on Sports League Endorsement Policy
9. Discussion and Possible Action on the Platform Upgrade to the Police Pension Plan Administration
10. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS
11. FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT
12. LIAISON REPORTS
13. ADJOURN

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




/7/20,/2020
11-23-20P12:41 RCVD

TO | Col cordsTERT (Fote) 07 SECECT razu/
S0t DA D dxT LA DELET A,

/27 I3ERSy L Jake  COCCLrESTEL
SOUDTEC T JOAML //y,g/) ORI TUEL Clt ey s L /7/80/3@/877

ST SEEmS TUE TOWH 15 COnTIAIGIAG TO QA A0RE
TLtE T m(y//b 7] A HEIETEL 17001y EAFTETY
JSs0gsS OX TJTerl Cet rCedl /”’/&)PéQV 27T
Tt CQnce)l OF /Z(-,@é/wx/é LA ISl IS,

g JPEARs G At ST 0y JL005E AN pI0L ) A
HOT O CONIECTI?CLT JSHI1° 7 D0 AST el
Turle A G OO AEARL OF 1ty H00SE TO Lpv& TO
L oocc o T~ Ted T JORESIRD  DBECHSE
C0CcarlsTEL TOWs € p1/7l0 Y EES )78 T O LAntyicd
Tl 3007 O/2D cheyfhCE OR DOTLI€12 JUR.
5 s DORIT G&ET M CESI VNTE A/oed /) cvrl
CO A/ 7‘%;’(‘?‘,@66/766 JAL Terle LQCAC 277y D{{/))_l
JDACD O Tesl S7adT¥ A JTEIE LI LEVEL
HESO J2NUIE J Il T et WEAS 276D /7 TO
= 1208 E 2060 sl cOmIPETE AT coccercsTEgE
EM/LO)/J/Zi PO o j)IEQC )X E sht Teré )2 T E
s &c 7o vnuS T DO TUEETVIR TONW AL Est 120 EES
Copm CLOSE od )™ THUEY DO 0L AT DO
LveyRy/0s s 2 Ahroe) 7UAT 178 CEFT
COmnECT el )S RBETTE/2 OFK/~ Tewr 78
Loty 1 efnr CEAY A o

20 AR —

Ditve D I A K DERTAC




November 24, 2020

Board of Selectmen
Town of Colchester
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

To the Board of Selectmen,

Thank you for taking the time to interview me last night for my application to sit on the Historic
District Commission. I appreciate your time.

Per the requirement to attend a Historic District Commission meeting prior to being approved to
sit on the Commission, I attempted to attend the meeting that was scheduled for November 9,
2020 at 7:00pm. I logged into the Zoom link, but no meeting happened. I followed up with
Daphne Schaub via email to see if another meeting would be scheduled in its place, and she
confirmed that there would be none. It is my understanding that the next Historic District
Commission meeting won’t be held until December 21.

I did attend the First Selectman meeting on October 15, 2020, which included a conversation
about the Town Green and was attended by current members of the Historic District
Commission. I have reviewed all publicly available documents associated with the Commission
and possess academic experience in preserving the integrity of history and heritage.

I would like to respectfully request that the Office of the First Selectman consider my attempt to
attend the Commission’s meeting on November 9% and my presence at the First Selectman’s
meeting on October 15 as evidence of my commitment to serve on the Historic District
Commission.

I respectfully ask for you to consider the requirement of attending a meeting in advance as being
fulfilled. T look forward to being given the opportunity to serve our town by holding a seat on the
Historic District Commission.

I am available for any additional questions or conversations. Thank you for your time.

Best regards,

\

VY a
e \IU::P\.\\;\. -

Lindsy Floyd

4 River Road
Colchester, CT 06415
860-328-3524
lindsyfloyd@gmail.com



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORPORATED

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Joint Meeting
(Board of Selectmen and Board of Finance)
Thursday, November 19, 2020 — 6 p.m.
Zoom Meeting

Board of Selectmen Present: Mary Bylone, Rosemary Coyle, Taras Rudko, Denise Turner, Denise Mizla
Board of Finance Present: Rob Tarlov, Bernie Dennler, Andreas Bisbikos, Andrea Migliaccio, Mike
Hayes, Mike Egan

1. Call the Board of Selectmen Meeting to Order: First Selectman Mary Bylone called the Board of

Selectmen meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. -

(;

2. Call the Board of Finance Meeting to Order: Board of Finance Chair Rob Tarlov called the Bodrd of

AOH

|J".'

Finance Meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. 2«

B

‘/“‘.
N

3. Discussion and Possible Action of Request to Authorize Funding in the Amount of $ 1‘4 799 ‘tﬁ :

f‘HJ

)

=

Provide Owner's Project Management Services for Phase One of the Senior Center‘ Bmldmg?ro;ect
} L{'J

in accordance with RFQ 2020-05 RB. (‘3; <
R. Coyle motioned to recommend to the BOF the funding of $14,799 for the Owners Project
Management Services by CSG for Phase 1, seconded by D. Mizla. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY
Mike Egan Motion to appropriate from unassigned fund balance $14,7999 for Owners Project
Management by CSG for Phase 1, seconded by B. Dennler. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY

4. Citizen’s Comments: Terry Brown spoke in favor of the Senior Center
Marilynn Tuner, co-chair of Senior Center Building Committee spoke in favor of the Senior Center
Patty Watts spoke in favor of the Senior Center
Robbie Avery spoke in favor of the Senior Center
Cathy Russi spoke in favor of the Senior Center
Marge Mlodzinski spoke in favor of the Senior Center

5. Adjourn the Board of Selectmen Meeting: T. Rudko motioned to adjourn the Board of Selectmen
meeting at 7:08 p.m., seconded by R. Coyle. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov

—




6. Adjourn the Board of Finance Meeting: M. Hayes motioned to adjourn the Board of Finance

Meeting at 7:08 p.m. seconded by A. Migliaccio. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Please see the minutes of future meetings for any corrections hereto.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Heide Perham, Executive Assistant to the First Selectman

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORPORATED

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Board of Selectman Agenda
Regular Meeting via Zoom
Thursday, November 19, 2020 @ 7:00 PM
Members in Attendance: First Selectman Mary Bylone, Selectmen Rosemary Coyle, Taras Rudko,

Denise Turner, Denise Mizla g B
s S
1. CALL TO ORDER: FS called the meeting to order at 7:09 p.m. : _— 5%’
' @ eml

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE \\ 4

3. ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA: R. Coyle motioned to mov:ﬂ tiém nuggber 10 ;
to 5 on the agenda and renumber accordingly, seconded by D. Turner. MOTION CARRIED Loa
UNANIMOUSLY

4. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS: None

5. Discussion and Possible Action to Award Contract to Construction Solutions Group for Phase 1 OPM
Services for the Senior Center Building Committee: R. Coyle motioned to award the contract for Phase I
— Conceptual and Schematic Design for the new Senior Center Building at the cost of $14,798.65 with
Construction Solutions Group and authorize the First Selectman to sign any and all documents,
seconded by T. Rudko. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CORRESPONDENCE: Attached to agenda

CONSENT AGENDA

Approve the Minutes of the November 5, 2020 Board of Selectmen Meeting

Reappointment of Roberta Avery to the Commission on Aging for a Term to Expire on 12/1/2023
Reappointment of Sandra Gaetano to the Commission on Aging for a Term to Expire on 12/1/2023
Reappointment of Geraldine Transue to the Commission on Aging for a Term to Expire on 12/1/2023

Reappointment of Dean Hunniford as Tree Warden for a Term to Expire on 11/17/2021

T WY N® P o

Reappointment of Ursula Tschinkel to the Ethics Commission for a Term to Expire 11/1/2023

D. Mizla motioned to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by R. Coyle. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY

8. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointment and Resignations

A. Interviewed — Timothy Francis for a Possible Term to Expire 11/19/2020 on the Agriculture
Commission

B. Interviewed — Dan Eveleigh for Parks and Recreation Commission

Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




Q=7 m o Aa

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

Interviewed — Tim Daniels for Parks and Recreation Commission
Interviewed — Rosanne Tousignant for Parks and Recreation Commission
Interviewed — Nola Weston for Parks and Recreation Commission
Interviewed — Anna Ackroyd for Parks and Recreation Commission
Interviewed — Lindsy Floyd for a Possible Term to Expire 11/30/2023 on the Historic District
Commission
Interviewed — Gerald Dillenbeck for a Possible Term to Expire 12/3/2025 on the Economic
Development Commission
Presentation and Discussion from Sustainable CT: Jessica LeClair from Sustainable CT provided a
PowerPoint presentation.
Discussion and Possible Action to Accept the list of Colchester Hayward Volunteer Fire Department
Members Eligible for a Tax Exemption: R. Coyle motioned to accept the list of Colchester Hayward
Volunteer Fire Department Members eligible for a tax exemption, seconded by D. Mizla. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
Discussion and Possible Action on Contract with Microsoft Office 365: R. Coyle motioned to approve
the contract with Novus for Microsoft 365 as presented and authorize the FS to sign all documents,
seconded by D. Turner. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
CITIZEN’S COMMENTS: None
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT: Today Colchester entered the red alert for COVID. Colchester had
39 cases last week. Peak of COVID is likely one to two months away. Increased activity around
economic development in town.
LIAISON REPORTS: R. Coyle — Long Term Recovery Committee is beginning the implementation of
their recommendations from the survey, there is a focus on mental health.
Agriculture Commission — They elected officers, reviewed their mission and discussed easements.
Commission on Aging — They are printing their senior resource guide. Senior Center still holding off
opening.
Open Space — They elected their officers and approved meeting dates.
Board of Finance — Attended for First Selectman.
D. Mizla — Board of Education — The budget presentation will be ready in late February or early March,
CES is back full time. There have been 16 cases of COVID in the schools since September.
Norton Park — 129 Westchester Road purchase is going forward, it will come to the Board of Selectmen
and then a town meeting. Cragin Memorial Library will hold a virtual information session about Norton
Park on November 23 at 6 p.m. The committee has received over $12,000 in donations
Parks and Recreation — Interviewed the 5 applicants, approved meeting dates for 2021 and moving
forward with hybrid programs.

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




T. Rudko — Attended the Board of Finance
Planning and Zoning — Had a presentation by Desegregate CT, their goal is to provide legislative
solutions for land use policy in an around greater equality economics the environment. Proposal for
project on Broadway is a state assisted initiative 60 units 3 stories behind Noel’s Market.
D. Turner — CC hearing on an enforcement issue on Middletown road, continued to next months
meeting so commissioners can go out and view the property. There were three pending applications, one
tabled two approved and two permits issued.
FS — Economic Development Commission is reviewing the C-TIP application. There will be a field
presentation on Dec. 10 at 6 p.m.

15. ADJOURN: T. Rudko motioned to adjourn at 9:35 p.m., seconded by D. Turner. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY

Please see the minutes of future meetings for any corrections hereto.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Lﬁ_gc D
eide Perham, Executive Assistant to the First Selectman

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORPORATED

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen,
From: First Selectman’s Office
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020

Subject: Steven Durel’s Appointment to Planning and Zoning

Steven Durel was appointed on February 6, then resigned, before being sworn in, on February 27, then
was reappointed on October 1. He was sent a letter on October 5, but never appeared to be sworn in. He
was called and left messages on November 19 and 20, being asked to return the phone call by end of day
November 23, or the board would consider the appointment at the next meeting. Our office received no
phone call by end of day November 23™.

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




UOISSIWIWO?) 34N} NdLSY

1INVOVA aleuladly

zeoe/ie/aa Wod'lew3@hismalusem* m'piaep T€C0-T98-098 d DISMIlUSEM piaeqg 9leuwsaly
1INVOVA JoqUBIN

1INVOVA JoqWIBIN

zeoz/og/TT wo2 00yeA@sSIHNIBI|S3) 80¢8-L£S098 @ SIHN) dlIsa JoqUIRN
1202/0€/T1 wod'joe@yue|ied 86S¢C-STv-€0C N I[95S0Y elue) d1eyd adIA
€202/0¢/T1 19u’[eqo|32qs@|eiaduasol SL6¥-£9C-098 @ 1E|quasoy euuo( Jteyo
310 uoipidx3 [1DW-3 auoyd Alpd awoN uonIsod

SW.I9} JeaA € ‘Sajeusd|y ¢ ‘SIaGUIBIAl G-UOISSILUIWO) 34N ndLSY



UOISSIWILLIO) UOIIB3AIIBY pUue syled

120Z/0€/11T LINVIVA aleusslly
ceoz/t/t LNVOVA 9leusal|y
MNON\H\HH pwc.gm:n@h_w\s_ d COmcmr_n_mum wcc>._ JoqUIDIA
€20z/0€/T1 wodjlews@asindnew  SyyS-805-098 A as|nd e Jaquisiy
120Z/1/1T PulBus@ueldeyu  /GHT-/€5-098 @ ue|dey uewJoN laquisN
120z/1/11 LINVOVA IBqUIB A
€20Z/T/1T wodjlewjoy@eysiuyq  T/T8-L16-098 N eYsiuy epusJg SELNET
€20Z/1/11 wod'ooyeA@9TS02}  £786-T98-098 N lunug Asseu| INIETRETS
zzoz/og/tt 19uIsedwoI@sauoApoow  QOVT-LES-098 N ApooN unsiy) lley) 9o
LNVOVA lley)

21b uoipiidx3 /lbw-3 auoyd Apnd awoppN uoinIsod

S1e3A £=53)BUIAY|Y ‘SIeAA p=SIAQUIBIA ‘SIIRUIYY ¢ ‘SIIQUIIIA 8-UOISSILULIO) UOIIEIIIDY PUE SHied



UOISSILIWO) 12143SIg dMO03SIH

INVOVA albuiajly
€202/0¢/1T wod ooyeA@uop3uod esaiayl 898/-/9€-098 uop8uo) esalayl puIdAY
ceoz/og/Tt 18u'jeqojsogs@swepe-djuel  ZTyy-L€5-098 Y swepy =01uef a]pbuially

INVIOVA JOqUIBIN
ceoz/og/tt BuIseIWod@9ezomouealss  HE90-FEE-098 N 201moueyals Asjuels JoquiaN
€T0z/T/11 PUIBUS@SeIdpANY 8661-/ES5-098 N SelJopan)y Haqoy SquIBIN
€c0c/og/1T woddew@uwmIAp - /099-/97-098 N uewLsiy epun d1eyy adIA
v2oz/T/11 U @uoleySUI|[d T€L9-£€S-098 @ uoJeys usj|3 41eyo

aioqg QQ.BB&.\QXW j1ow-3 auoyd \A.tbn\ JWDN uoilisod

'sieah £=531eUId|Y ‘SIe3A G=SIaqUILN ‘SIIEUIA|Y € ‘SIBQUIN S-UOISSIWLIWOD) 19L3SIQ JLOISIH.



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORPORATED

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen
From: First Selectman’s Office
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020

Subject: Application of Gerald Dillenbeck for Economic Development Commission

Mr. Dillenbeck withdrew his application today for the Economic Development Commission. In our
conversation, Mr. Dillenbeck revealed that he felt the interview process allowed him to recognize his
short-term residency in Colchester would inhibit his ability to fully contribute to the commissions
mission. He plans to stay engaged and learn more about our community and will likely reapply in the

future.

Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

DATE: H(/g! .ZLO’/;ZO

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
APPLICATION

Name: H Seqm S(W\ #‘g\

Address: \2. "B oo el [Q&\S S+ Colchester, CT. 06415
( . 5 .
Home Phone: To0 171 S5 2 Email h 5@_«,-1_ sm\.‘j‘&r {d i}jmq.l. Com FAX:
{

Cell Phone: =60 17 S S R| Town Residency 3% Years

Party Affiliation: \ IDemocrat Republican Unaffiliated (check one)

Commission or Board you are interested in serving on: H»! s’fm ! C_ D { S(/) 1 c+ Co M M s Sslomg,

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of years attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?
———

High School: & a5+ LLé\n\QA l"thA Sebhool 12 \J(QS

College: C ent ol C_C) [ava S'{‘mt& 'Ll faXl ve/.‘ QL (\4\

\{Cﬁ 33 ACC.C\\A atuAo wl

9

Trade,Bussiness @R‘r—%—\k—\%——o@wﬁ’
Or Correspondence
School

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE




Work Experience: List length of employment, name and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:

C@nr\ 'D.%L-J'i" @e_\{en\uz SQ/LI.-"_l(‘-‘ﬁ'f 30 \{rg :P\?-’hr‘edp
Brie ™ LB owne

Land {ond

Are you capable of making the commitment of time necessary to serve on this Board or Commission? Me 4

Why are you interested in serving? FOF el C»\f\o\.\r‘ Doy i‘k\ -(3\1'4__, P\){it\\Q:("
(_evninn 184 0me S urCs (Do Oy Loy posena (O
{’)rw:fft/m Ve WNTTD L -\t:x'_,rj e “lhﬁ-«f X O{ Aswin \—rm_nf\ o e
se el SR o aatesbins [oneain o Buitenic.
hane Lee of wsbat ¢ Gbt of) ale Roiwle. Y
—chuu“r\ ‘{'C-‘\rfim"\' G-'? ’ﬁ-t\b‘?_pxgtﬁ'

Do you have any experience or familiarity with this area? \je 5 — T Ml lc)-a.(_ 1=
] !

C)r\r,\'\f OQ H— D.C . 5 qUhny > f&O'O*{'p\hn—tBW e g\c‘)\) S0

.

WAV C;\WY\)\_JV\N’\_ \

If you are not appointed to this board or commission, would you be interested in other forms of public service?

‘Which ones?

Date!‘:{ ’8( 2020 Signature: ﬂf’k’mq ‘ﬁ ,(w,:qr(»\
S




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

pate:_[1[[¥ [2020

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
APPLICATION
Name: SWL\M{ 2 SW\:\"\’L\
Address: \ 2 ’ijvox.ok\/v(/uﬁ 5_{\", - Colchester, CT. 06415
Home Phone: Email S phan & -Aaruwns MTTL\@ Avieu l FAX:
¥ < D T LoAA
Cell Phone: & (0 = o[ F -S 82 Town Residency 23 Years
Party Affiliation:| \/, [Democrat Republican I:IUnafﬁliated (check one)

Commission or Board you are interested in serving on: Ylopniv-o, o 7,{)V\./M Co Y Anal 65 T
i) il

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of years attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?

High School: Baton Am.el‘CMm! ; Y xg-/.t? y Oﬁw\cl,\m%ecf 2005

College: Ao Qb‘/kiﬁ\b PCDML\/\_LWQQ N\/ .' qﬁVSJ
A (’e)mmum,: sk ; f\mm\\/ Shoglic At

Ol sz el VLC\‘l’?C/C 2009

Trade,Bussiness S lec & O ¢ Aesiav
J 1 i

Or Correspondence
School

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE




Work Experience: List Iength of employment, name and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:

TEAIMWN Ganderon S - Bmcseri WA | Fosk Londexd e T L
T eeivon \pha Q‘C&Ar‘\r rnnnel AnbosSaoline ~Plaiisolilolionn P

qu/b . W\pé\ru,Q \peeil ') Qe el Cia K -

Are you capable of making the commitment of time necessary to serve on this Board or Commission? é;es‘»

Why are you interested in serving? .0 oA\~ vy \_,.Q_O/O\ Vot ‘o ‘ouw\ o L\‘ﬁ\{’ LA v
v Qe ool n\;\\ B | % Nemwvd .\ nove o W@ seal niesregh
e Yaae A AN NS 0\ AVRVAS 1 1 W =R )\S SN \O{NV\ bk ounel woaa A
Yo peane wed Yo Gt AdeoS puael K pedon
QoS vl AL A guvR a0 Nouaa = Bpe e frea L oS,

Do you have any experience or familiarity with this area? A\ L,\ ('\TA.W\& [ M '(\ﬂw% Li\ruzﬁ 1 n

durnindowny Cavedmaskr™ fov  ovex” ?-)ﬁ Wl oS — S0 \ o€ u\mr&&&foﬂ

DA uvé QAI\(}'\,V\Q/\A/QQ\ LAAOAN e, oanA . VU)\/\M\?T e \p N AL
v vdaddedovien , | okfer o Seesln PerSot cARVE v npwd A
¢ WA TCe  MASmA L ’\f'\&t%W\'WJ 7P| \',}im/c\va.‘ wWeas ko e civie,

¢ mmvvuo_-/t;\“o\_& rm-v-ﬁu\ CLOADVANT ke "}vE’\w‘LZ_M‘\_ A Soen g ong

W \ens do nawe S\ x_nmz}}%l«c VAN s RS | v Ao R UE
Oyt ok w\‘t(’f {.5'\_

If you are not appointed to this board or commission, would you be interested in other forms of public service?

Which ones?

Date: || l 1Y .’ 2020 Signature: {S\\:t f{n.’ {;{1\& i ﬂ,f’\ VUL




uoissiwwo) Sujuoz pue suijuue|d

LINVOVA 91eUId)Y
czoe/1e/Tn 12U'[eqo[dqs@Ases q  0858-/97-098 M As|aas Aluanag Sleulaly
€202/S/11 wod'ooyeA@A||l] uel  €9¢7-€65-098 QA Al uey quiBs
0z0z/1€/CT wod'ooyeA@elusoq djjpull  €T9T-L/£S-098 N d|[oulL uoser SEL[VEIA
NNON\._”\NH EOU.__MEHOL@C_._GCMLMMME t726S5-198-09% d cww‘_mwop*wv_ cmr_mwm_\/_ JoqUialp
ze0z/1e/TT wod'ooyeA@uAeyouniq  6879-§88-098 N uAeH aon.g SEL[WEIAY
ONON\HM\NH wwc.wmmuEOu@Nu_BwEocE 9904G-/£5-09% Y ZOIMSIUON JdeA >Lm“—m._uwm
120Z/1/CT wpURUSOYWI  9961-/£5-098 Y YeAoN "y uyor Aley) adIA
zzoz/og/tt BUIsedWod@nalylewql  8T65-/€5-098 N nalyie|n ydasor Jreyd

a1pg uonpaidx3 [Ibwi-3 auoyd Arnd awppn uoilsod

SWJa} Jeah € ‘S21BUIR)|Y T ‘SIAGUISIA £-UOISSIWWO) Suluoz pue Suiuue|q



To: Board of Selectman

From: Tiffany Quinn, Recreation Director
Date: Dec. 1, 2020

Memo: Town Policy Change/Update

For discussion and possible action

Please see attached policy revision. Palicy changes have been discussed and were approved

unanimously at a Special Meeting of the Recreation Commission on November 30, 2020.

Proposal:

1. Toremove 4.4 Sport League Endorsement

2. Toincorporate the benefits and requirements of being an endorsed sports league into
4.3 Field Scheduling

e Increased the % of Colchester residents required in recognition of the
limited/overused field conditions;

e ensure that Colchester recreational leagues have priority to reserve fields;

e maintain fields when not in use;

e prevent/limit reservations to non-Colchester leagues to preserve fields
3. Update both 4.3 & 4.4 to current standards

d.

b.
C.
d

Leagues have their own governing bodies

Town reserves facilities/fields for league

Town has no vested interest, seat on Board, vote or oversight of private leagues
Term “Endorsement” can be misleading to the public as well as league
participants

Term “Endorsement” implies a relationship exists between the Town and the
league. Creates a liability for the Town based on a perceived relationship and
responsibility.

4. Policy change benefits the Leagues and the Recreation Department

a.

b.
C.

No Endorsement paperwork will be required every 3 years or when a change in
league presidency occurs.

Priority reservation of fields to local recreation leagues (adult and youth)

No field reservation fees

5. Current Requirements that will remain unchanged

a.
b.

Field Sustainability Fund fee of $10 per player will continue.
Annual liability waiver, Certificate of Insurance with the Town named as
additional insured will be required to reserve fields.
Local teams will receive priority scheduling
31



4.3 Sports League Field Use

APPLICATION TIMELINES
Sports Leagues

Any sports league wishing to use facilities under the jurisdiction of the Colchester
Parks & Recreation Commission should make their request to the Director of
Parks & Recreation at the appropriate Facility Scheduling Meeting (see below.)
Meeting are held at 6:00pm, prior to that month’s Parks & Recreation
Commission meeting, which is typically the first Monday of each month.

‘ Sports Season Facility Usage Period ' Facility Scheduling |
. | Meeting |
_Spring = Outdoor April through August | February |
Fall — Qutdoor August through November June |
Winter —indoor | November through March | September |

Special Events
Special Event facility requests may be made up to one year in advance by
submitting the appropriate paperwork to the Parks & Recreation Office. Please

see the document entitled "Policy Governing {ssuance of Special Events
Permits.”

Miscellaneous Rentals

All other reservation requests may be made according to the policy entitled "Park
Pavilion/Sport Field Rental Policy”.

CONFIRMATION OF APPLICATION

The Department strives to confirm all requests within 10 business days following
the Application submittal. Note that it is possible that some delays may take
place during the application review process due to unique case-specific
situations, and that these situations will be addressed as soon as possible. Note:
changes in dates, times or cancellation could result in a permit fee assessment.

APPROVED 03/10/2009
25



Permit applications must be filed annually. Release form, insurance certificates
expire and must be renewed. Please notify us of any changes in your board of
directors, coaches and managers.

PRIORITY SCHEDULING

1. Town-sponsored programs will receive first preference and may override
outside caonfirmed reservations.

2. League, scheduled, and make-up games will take preference over practices.

FACILITY RENTAL FEES

By default, all leagues must pay all applicable fees. However, "endorsed”
leagues may have field rental fields waived; amenity fees (lights, pavilion rental,
etc.) will not be waived.

BALLFIELD LIGHT FEES

Lights are billed on an hourly basis, based on the current fee schedule:

LIGHT OPERATION

Sport Leagues will receive league-specific codes and instructions for operation of
the lights, and will be billed on a monthly basis.

Other rentals will be arranged as either pre-set times for the lights to be on/off, or
caontrolled by on-site staff, which may be billed to the rental group.

RESIDENT STATUS/ELIGIBLITY

1. The Colchester Parks and Recreation Department reserves the right to
request proof of eligibility for all applicants using Calchester facilities.

2. Non-Resident Fees are charged as follows:
» Adult Sports (Men and Women) — $20.00 per non-resident player

TEAM ROSTER

Team rosters are due to Parks & Recreation Office prior to league game play
start date. Residency proof must be included with rosters. Valid proof is a copy of
CT Driver's license listing Colchester as address (front & back must be on copy),
copy of lease or rental agreement, or a warrantee deed to your property. Team
roster will be spot-checked by staff periodically throughout the season.
Nonresident fees will be accepted by mail or walk-in, or by credit card.

26



MAINTENANCE & SUPERVISION REQUIREMENTS

1. Maintenance of facilities, field preparation needs, and special requests
must be submitted in writing to the Director, who shall coordinate
scheduling with the Parks Maintenance Division. Field maintenance will
follow the established guidelines.

2. Cooperation with the Parks Maintenance Division is expected at all
times. This inciudes altering practice schedules if necessary to
accommodate field maintenance. A pre-event on-site inspection with the
Parks Crew Leader or Director of Parks and Recreation may be required.

3. Any group or organization using facilities will be responsible for
providing proper supervision and janitorial services for the area in use.

4. Custodial fees will be charged when services are requested for special
setups and area restaration, if personnel are not normally scheduled.
Custodial fees shall be paid at an hourly rate set by the Parks and
Recreation Department, which may be for a minimum of two hours.

INCLEMENT WEATHER

Caution must be exercised with the use of facilities when wet. Rescheduling of
events may be required. Two considerations follow:

1. Shauld the Parks and Recreation Department determine that the fields
should not be used due to inclement weather, the league will be notified
by 3:00 p.m. If conditions dictate closure after 3:00 p.m., it will be up to the
discretion of the officials and/or coaches using established guidelines.

2. The Parks and Recreation Department has the discretionary right to
cancel events scheduled to be held at the Town Green.

FOOD CONCESSIONS

1. Organizations must request permission for the sale of food and/or
beverages for their events separately from this form. Applications are
available at the offices of the Town Code Enforcement Department.

2. Rights to the Football Field concession stand are only pravided to
Colchester non-profit youth organizations.

SECURITY DEPOSITS/DAMAGES

Security deposits may be required.



1. The amount of the deposit will be determined on a case by case basis
by the Director of Parks and Recreation. The deposit must be received no
later than 14 days prior to the event in the form of a bank or certified
check, made out to the "Town of Colchester”.

2. Should damages occur during use, a written report must be filed with
the Parks and Recreation Department within 24 hours by the person
identified on the application.

3. The Parks and Recreation Department will inspect the facilities for
damage at the close of the event. Failure to exercise reasonable care in
the use of the facility or field will result in the forfeiture of all or part of the
security deposit and will limit the applicant's ability to obtain permits in the
future.

4. The cost of repair will be based upan three (3) written estimates. Shouid
the cost of repair exceed the security deposit, the applicant will be billed
for the balance, with payment ta be made within 30 days.

5. If a security depaosit is not made as part of the reservation, and
damages occur, the applicant will be billed for all damages incurred, with
payment to be made within 30 days.

8. Any refunds of the security deposit will be processed within 30 days of
the close of the event.

7. In the event that the user's insurance has a deductible, the user shail
provide a security deposit to cover the difference between the deductible
and $1.000, or a determined portion thereof.

Your depaosit will be retained by the Town for any of the following:

1. Failure to have the required number of chaperones.

2. Damage to building, equipment, or property (you will also be billed in
addition to retained deposit, according to the cost of repairs).

3. Failure to clean up properly.

4. Failure to surrender the faciiities at the scheduled time.

5. Unruly or disruptive actions of participants.

6. Use of rooms not rented or areas reserved but not used.

7. Misrepresentation of your organization and the type of activity.

8. Cancellation of the event within one week after payment is received.
9. Failure to hire Police for the event when required.

SAFETY PLAN/PROCEDURES




4.4 Sport League Endorsement

Mission:

To encourage and promote youth development and adult recreation as the
primary goals of community sports programs, and to facilitate the respansible use
of fields and facilities.

Eligibility*:
» For youth leagues, at least 75% of league participants must be Colchester
residents.

e For adult leagues, at least 50% of league participants must be Colchester
residents or taxpayers, or employed in Colchester.

» Established policies that promote proper youth development as primary
goal of league. (youth sports only)

o Endorsed eligibility and requirements are over and above standard field
use policies.

Requirements:

o Submission of league regular meeting agendas and minutes to the Parks
& Recreation Commission through the Department.

e Initial NYSCA certification of all coaches. (youth sports only)

o Background checks of all coaches, and volunteers who have direct
contact with children. (youth sports only)

Benefits:

* Free use of fields.
« Primary access to field scheduling.

Procedure for Endorsement:

Initial application to Parks & Recreation Commission (PRC)
Re-approval every 3 years, or sooner if change in league leadership
Notarized form acknowledging compliance with all requirements
PRC member may serve as liaison to endorsed league.

APPROVED 03/15/2012

3



* Please note that suggested additions to the policy have been highlighted and deletions have
been crossed out.

4.3 Sports League Field Use

APPLICATION TIMELINES

Sports Leagues

Any sports league wishing to use facilities under the jurisdiction of the Colchester Parks & Recreation
Commission should make their request to the Director of Parks & Recreation at-the-appropriate-Faciity-

by the deadline indicated

7 g

below:

IE : Faciitvl Period = aclitvSehedal

ori Sutd noril A Fol

Fal—Sutdoer Augustthrouvgh-Nevember  june

Whinter—tndoos Mevemberthreugh-March

Septerber

Sports Season Field Usage Period Field Scheduling
Spring -Outdoor April 1 -June 15 Due February 1st
Summer-Outdoor June 16 -August 15 Due March 1st
Fall - Qutdoor August 16 -first weekend in November Due May 1st
Winter-Outdoor First weekend in November-April 1 Fields Closed
Winter — Indoor November 1 —March 1 See Board of Ed Policy

Special Events

Special Event facility requests may be made up to one year in advance by submitting the appropriate
paperwork to the Parks & Recreation Office. Please see the document entitled "Policy Governing
Issuance of Special Events Permits."

Miscellaneous Rentals

All other reservation requests may be made according to the policy entitled "Park Pavilion/Sport Field
Rental Policy".

Confirmation of Application

The Recreation Department strives to confirm all requests within 10 business days following the
Application submittal. Note that it is possible that some delays may take place during the application
review process due to unique case-specific situations, and that these situations will be addressed as
soon as possible. Note: changes in dates, times or cancellation could result in a permit fee assessment.

1



Permit applications, liability waivers, and the certificate of insurance must be filed annually. Release-
form-insurance-certificates-expireand-mustberenewed- Please notify us of any changes to the
President of your Board of Directors. ir-yeurbeard-of directorscoaches-and-managers:

Priority Scheduling

4.

Town-sponsored programs or events will receive first preference. and-may-override-
eutside Confirmed reservations may be cancelled or rescheduled in the event of
unforeseen circumstances such as weather, field conditions, emergencies or other
circumstances that may arise.

Colchester Leagues that meet the criteria below will be given scheduling priority when
requests are submitted before the deadline.

a. Colchester Youth Leagues that meet the following criteria:
i. 90% Colchester residents
ii. Recreational league (a league that allows all those that register and/or try
out to participate in the league)
ili. Primary Season
b. Colchester Adult Leagues:
i. 65% Colchester residents or empioyed in Coichester
ii. Primary Season
c. Colchester School Teams:
i. Primary Season
All other Colchester organizations, including AAU and Premier teams.

Scheduled games and make-up games will take preference over practices.

By default, all leagues must pay all applicable fees, including the Field Sustainability Fee.
However, “endersed—leagues Colchester Youth and Adult leagues that meet the criteria in #1
and #2 above may have field rental fees waived; amenity fees (lights, pavilion rental, etc.) will
not be waived.

Ballfield Light &

Licd billed houst asis. basedion s . seadiile

Ballfield Light Fees and Operation

Sport Leagues will receive league-specific codes and instructions for operation of the lights and
will be billed on a quarterly basis for the actual usage.

Other rentals will be arranged as either pre-set times for the lights to be on/off or controlled by
on-site staff. which-may-be Light fees will be billed to the rental group on an hourly basis.



Residentstatus/Eligibility Permit Reservations and Fees

1. The Colchester Parks and Recreation Department reserves the right to request proof of eligibility
for all applicants using Colchester facilities.

2. Non-Resident Fees are charged as follows:
*Adult Sports (Men and Women) - $20.00 per non-resident player

Fearm-Pester
3. Team rosters are due to Parks & Recreation Office prior to league game play start date. Proof of

re5|dency must be included wnth rosters. Mmms—}eeﬁ#eﬁ%wer-&heeﬂm

wa%at-ee—deed—%e—yewﬁfeﬁemf-Team roster may be spot checked by Recreatlon Department

staff periodically throughout the season. Failure to submit rosters and proof of residency to the
Recreation Department may result in the cancellation of the permit for the remaining season.

4. Payment of all fees is due no later than % way through each season. Failure to submit payment
to the Recreation Department may result in the cancellation of the permit for the remaining
season.

5. Nenresident The payment of all fees will-be-accepted-by-mailorwalk-in-or-by-erediteard- can

be made online, in person or by mail using a check, credit card or cash.

6. If a problem should arise with any league while using a Town facility, the President of the
League will be asked to discuss the concerns at the next Recreation Commission meeting. If the
League cannot rectify the problem the permit may be suspended, cancelled or terminated
indefinitely. Notification will be made to the Board of Selectman.

Maintenance & Supervision Requirements

1. Maintenance of facilities, field preparation needs, and special requests must be submitted in
writing to the Director, who shall evaluate and coordinate seheduling these requests with Public
Works and the Parks Maintenance Division. Field maintenance will follow the established
guidelines.

2. Cooperation with the Parks Maintenance Division is expected at all times. This includes altering
practice schedules if necessary, to accommodate field maintenance. A pre-event on-site

inspection with the Parks Crew Leader or Director of Parks and Recreation may be required.

3. Anygroup or organization using facilities will be responsible for providing proper supervision
and janitorial services for the area in use.

4. Custodial fees will be charged when services are requested for special setups and area



restoration, if personnel are not normally scheduled. Custodial fees shall be paid at an hourly

rate set by Public Works the-Parks-and-Reereation-Departrment, which may be for a minimum of

two hours.

Inclement weather

Caution must be exercised with the use of facilities when wet. Rescheduling of events may be required.
Two considerations follow:

1. Should the-Rarks-and-RecreationDepartment Public Works determine that the fields should not

be used due to inclement weather, the league president will be notified by 3:00 p.m. If
conditions dictate closure after 3:00 p.m. or on weekends, it will be up to the discretion of the
officiais and/or coaches using established guidelines.

2. The Parks and Recreation Department and Public Works has the discretionary right to cancel
events scheduled te-be-held-at on the Town Green.

Food Concessions

1. Organizations must request permission for the sale of food and/or beverages for their events
separately from this form. Applications are available at the offices of the Town Code
Enforcement Department.

2. Rights to the Football Field concession stand are only provided to Colchester non-profit youth
organizations.

Security Deposits/Damages

Security deposits may be required.

1. The amount of the deposit will be determined on a case by case basis by the Director of Parks
and Recreation. The deposit must be received no later than 14 days prior to the event in the
form of a bank or certified check, made out to the "Town of Colchester".

2. Should damages occur during use, a written report must be filed with the Parks and Recreation
Department within 24 hours by the person identified on the application.

3. The Parks and Recreation Department and/or Public Works will inspect the facilities for damage
at the close of the event. Failure to exercise reasonable care in the use of the facility or field will
result in the forfeiture of all or part of the security deposit and will limit the applicant's ability to
obtain permits in the future.

4. The cost of repair will be based upon three (3) written estimates. Should the cost of repair
exceed the security deposit, the applicant will be billed for the balance, with payment to be
made within 30 days.

5. Ifasecurity deposit is not made as part of the reservation, and damages occur, the applicant will

4



be billed for all damages incurred, with payment to be made within 30 days.
Any refunds of the security deposit will be processed within 30 days of the close of the event.

In the event that the user's insurance has a deductible, the user shall provide a security deposit
to cover the difference between the deductible and $1,000, or a determined portion thereof.

Your deposit will be retained by the Town for any of the following:

Failure to have the required number of chaperones.

Damage to building, equipment, or property (you will also be billed in addition to retained
deposit, according to the cost of repairs).

Failure to clean up properly.

Failure to surrender the facilities at the scheduled time.

Unruly or disruptive actions of participants.

Use of rooms not rented or areas reserved but not used.

Misrepresentation of your organization and the type of activity.

Cancellation of the event within one week after payment is received.

Failure to hire Police for the event when required.

SafebyPlan/Procedures




31



